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'HCO002812-0002

Code A
From: Jane Parvin - Personnel Director [jane.parvin @ ports.nhs.uk]
Sent: 25 April 2003 13:12
To: Kenny, Owen
Cc: Margaret Smith - Head of Primary Care; Wendy Jordan - Secretary
Subject: RE: List of bed fund holders for GWMH
Sensitivity: Confidential
Follow Up Flag: No Response Necessary
Flag Status: Flagged
OK
Jane
————— Original Message-----
From: {""""CodeA  thampshire.pnn.police.uk
[mailtos ... CodeA __hampshire.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2003 12:07

To: jane.parvin@ports.nhs.uk

Subject: RE: List of bed fund holders for GWMH
Sensitivity: Confidential

Jane,

Please don’t send a letter to DR BARTON.
Thanks, ‘

Owen.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jane Parvin - Personnel Director [mailto:jane.parvin@ports.nhs.uk]
Sent: 23 April 2003 13:26

To:i Code A i

Cc: Margaret Smith - Head of Primary Care

Subject: RE: List of bed fund holders for GWMH

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hello,
Please can you advise as to wether we should be sending the agreed standard
letter to Dr Barton.

Thanks

Jane

> Original Message-----

> From: Charlotte Oraf - Personnel Manager

> Sent: pril 2003 12:30

> To: _.2hampshire.pnn.police.uk’

> Cc: n - Personnel Director; Wendy Jordan - Secretary

> Subject: List of bed fund holders for GWMH

> Sensitivity: Confidential

>

> QOwen,

>

> Please find attached a list of past and current General Practitioners who
> are on the GWMH Bed Fund. I'm not sure whether you have already had this
> information but thought it would be best to send again just in case.

>

> Kind regards

>

> Charlotte

>

> << File: GWMH Bed Fund Doctors - Paper records of leavers 03.02.03.doc >>
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> << File: GWMH Bed Fund Doctors 03.02.03.doc >>

>

> Charlotte Oratf

> Personnel Manager

> Fareham and Gosport PCT

: Code A |

> "This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential

> and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may

> contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the
> intended recipient and have received this e-mail message in error, you are
> advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of

> this e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is strictly

> prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
> sender."

>

>

‘***************************************************************************
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary
which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed
may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire
Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity

named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information
is

prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error,

please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to
postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately.

Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.
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